Ramirez, Angelica P\ WJY

From: Aaron Sweat <asweat@pointbaydist.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 5:24 PM

To: sbcob

Subject: “Agenda item 3" — Direction to Draft an ordinance to permanently ban Commercial

Cannabis Operations within EDRN designated areas regardless of Agricultural Zoning.”

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Seems unconstitutional to limit taxable revenue and good business for the citizen of California. | vote to appose “Agenda
item 3” — Direction to Draft an ordinance to permanently ban Commercial Cannabis Operations within EDRN designated

areas regardless of Agricultural Zoning.”

Respectfully,

Aaron Sweat
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*** We respond to emails in 1-2 business days, texts same day, and call if urgent. Voicemails are checked once a week. ***

Our company accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided,
unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



